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January 26, 1993

i
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|
Director of Nuclear Material l
Safety and Safeguard |
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Sir:

The Pepsi-Cola Bottling Company of Petersburg, Virginia
on December 15, 1992 had removed from this facility one
(1) Americium-241 Scaled Source. The serial number 3250,
model number 06110 and manufacturer Industrial Dynamics
Company, Ltd. The source was shipped back to the manufacturer
and it is no longer in our possession.

Attached you will find a copy of the receipt of the radioisotope
source from Industrial Dynamics.

Sincerel yours,

[t_f. Y.w g
C. A. Ogburn,
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INDUSTRIAL DYNAMICS COMPANY, LTD., ,

!
StilP TO: 2927 LOMITA BOULEVARD * TORRANCE, calif 0RNIA 90505
MAIL TO: P. O. BOX 2945 * TORRANCE, CALIFORNIA 90509-2945 U.S.A. )
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NOTIFICATION OF RECEIPT OF RADIOISOTOPE SOURCE
IJanuary 14, 1993 I

Mr. C.A. Ogburn
Pepsi-Cola Bottling Company

i1501 W. Washington Street
Petersburg, VA 23803

Dear Mr. Ogburn: 1

This letter will acknowledge receipt of the radioisotope source
described below:

SOURCE DATA

Serial Number: 3250
Model Number: 06110
Date of Receipt: 01/05/93
Date Manufactured: 06/13/80
Type: Americium-241 Sealed Source
Strength: 100 millicuries

> EOUIPMENT FROM WHICH SOURCE WAS REMOVED

Model Number: FT-12
Serial Number: 105501
Manufacturer: Industrial Dynamics Co., Ltd.

This information must be kept in your files as proof that this
radioisotope source has been disposed of as required by the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
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Yours very truly,

INDUSTRIAL DYNAMICS COMPANY, LTD.
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Fred L. Calhoun
, President and R.S.O.
|
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